



Department of Primary Industries

OUT13/37930

Ms Jane Flanagan
Industry, Social Projects & Key Sites
NSW Department of Planning and Infrastructure
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

jane.flanagan@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Ms Flanagan,

**Sandon Point - Concept Plan and Project Application (MP 06_0094 Mod. 4 and
MP 07_0032 Mod.4)
Proposed Modification (Mod.4)**

I refer to your letter dated 13 November 2013 requesting advice from the Department of Primary Industries (DPI) in respect to the above matter.

Comment by NSW Office of Water

The NSW Office of Water advise that the proposed modification will not cause further significant impact to the already approved project and offer no further comment.

For further information please contact Janne Grose, Planning and Assessment Coordinator (Penrith office) on 4729 8262 or at: janne.grose@water.nsw.gov.au.

Comment by Fisheries NSW

Fisheries NSW advise no comments.

For further information please contact Trevor Daly, Fisheries Conservation Manager (Batemans Bay office) on 4478 9103, or at: trevor.daly@dpi.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Tony Heffernan
A/Executive Director Business Services